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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: NC Board of Dental Examiners - Submission for Permanent Rule 21 
NCAC 16H .0104 (OAH Comm)

 
 

From: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 9:26 AM 
To: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: FW: [External] RE: NC Board of Dental Examiners - Submission for Permanent Rule 21 NCAC 16H .0104 (OAH 
Comm) 
 
This rule is on the March log. They are withdrawing it from consideration. Ashley said it needs to stay on the 
agenda. So I guess this email needs to be posted with it. 
 
Dana McGhee 
Publications Coordinator 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
984-236-1937 
dana.mcghee@oah.nc.gov  
 
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 
From: Dauna Bartley <dauna@brockerlawfirm.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 3:01 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>; McGhee, Dana <dana.McGhee@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: bwhite@ncdentalboard.org; cgoode@ncdentalboard.org; mmccullough@ncdentalboard.org; Doug Brocker 
<doug@brockerlawfirm.com>; File <file@brockerlawfirm.com>; Firm Administrator 
<administrator@brockerlawfirm.com>; Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] RE: NC Board of Dental Examiners - Submission for Permanent Rule 21 NCAC 16H .0104 (OAH Comm) 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Ms. McGhee, 
 
The NC Board of Dental Examiners is withdrawing Rule 21 NCAC 16H .0104 from review by the RRC at this time.  Please 
let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Thank you, 
Dauna  
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Dauna Bartley 
Of Counsel 
The Brocker Law Firm, P.A. 
1135 Kildaire Farm Road, Suite 200 | Cary, NC 27511 
  
direct 919.283.1390 | office 919.415.2357 | e-fax 919.516.9077 
dauna@brockerlawfirm.com | www.brockerlawfirm.com  
  
This transmission is intended by the sender and proper recipient to be confidential, intended only for the proper recipient and may 
contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are notified that the dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you 
receive this message in error, or are not the proper recipient, please notify the sender at either the e-mail address or telephone 
number above and delete this e-mail from your computer. Receipt by anyone other than the proper recipient is not a waiver of any 
attorney-client, work product, or other applicable privilege. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Firm Administrator <administrator@brockerlawfirm.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 8:56 AM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: North Carolina Board of Dental Examiners (bwhite@ncdentalboard.org) <bwhite@ncdentalboard.org>; C Goode 
<cgoode@ncdentalboard.org>; Mary McCullough <mmccullough@ncdentalboard.org>; Doug Brocker 
<doug@brockerlawfirm.com>; Dauna Bartley <dauna@brockerlawfirm.com>; File <file@brockerlawfirm.com> 
Subject: NC Board of Dental Examiners - Submission for Permanent Rule 21 NCAC 16H .0104 
 
Good morning, 
 
On behalf of the North Carolina Board of Dental Examiners, attached please find electronic version of the below 
rule which is being submitted for permanent adoption. 
 

 21 NCAC 16H .0104 
 
We believe this rule is ready to be reviewed by the RRC at its March meeting. 
 
Please let us know if you need anything additional. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Sherri 
 

 
 
Sherri Roycroft 
Law Firm Administrator 
Paralegal 
The Brocker Law Firm, P.A. 
1135 Kildaire Farm Road, Suite 200 | Cary, NC  27511 
  
direct 919.710.3994 | office 919.415.2357 | e-fax 919.516.9077 
administrator@brockerlawfirm.com | www.brockerlawfirm.com  
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
 
 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


